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BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Verletta White  Interim Superintendent  6901 North Charles Street  Towson, MD  21204 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
DATE: May 30, 2019  
BID NAME:  OFFICE SUPPLIES 
BID NUMBER: JBO-722-19 
DUE DATE: NO CHANGE 
DUE TIME: NO CHANGE 
 
TOTAL PAGES: 6 (does not include Revised Worksheet One) 
 
The following revisions and responses to questions are made to the original bid document. This 
addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Solicitation 
Documents accordingly and as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the "Addenda" form within the Form of Proposal.  

 

GENERAL 
 
The solicitation inquiries received prior to the issuance of this addendum are as follows: 
 
(1) INQUIRY: What is the last day for questions? 
RESPONSE: The last day for question is June 10, 2019. The last day for BCPS to issue and 
addendum is June 12, 2019. 
 
(2) INQUIRY: Can I get some clarification on the toners?  If the line item doesn’t say compatible 
or reman do you want pricing on OEM genuine toners only or can we quote both compatible and 
OEM? 
RESPONSE: Brands names and manufacturers that do not use the words "or equivalent" after 
them are to be considered the only brands acceptable. If a brand name or manufacturer is not 
listed you may bid a compatible product.  
 
(3) INQUIRY: Will there be One Awarded vendor for all supplies? Or will the items be awarded 
to different vendors line by line or by category? 
RESPONSE: One award will be made to the responsive and responsible bidder offering the 
lowest favorable bid price. 
 
(4) INQUIRY: Was the previous contract awarded to 1 or several vendors? 
RESPONSE: A single bidder was awarded.  
 
(5) INQUIRY: For the toner cartridges, are you looking exclusively for the original Manufacturer 
brand or are you interested in a compatible brand? 
RESPONSE: Brands names and manufacturers that do not use the words "or equivalent" after 
them are to be considered the only brands acceptable. If a brand name or manufacturer is not 
listed you may bid a compatible product.   
 
(6) INQUIRY: Can you provide the Previous Bid tabulation sheet? 
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RESPONSE:  Please see the attached Anne Arundel County (AACPS) agenda item. 
 
(7) INQUIRY: Will a bid for compatible products be accepted or must it be OEM? 
RESPONSE:  Brands names and manufacturers that do not use the words "or equivalent" after 
them are to be considered the only brands acceptable. Contractor shall not substitute core item 
brand and item number, except where private label brands are acceptable, in which case, you 
can bid the OEM specified or your private label branded product. 
 
(8) INQUIRY: The usage report provided does not include neither the item number of the 
product from current vendor nor the manufacturer number to accurately identify and cross 
reference/match the item for bid purposes: Can you include the current vendor item number 
and/or the manufacturer number of the items on the core item bid list? 
RESPONSE:  Assuming you are referring to Worksheet One as the usage report, it has been 
revised to include the current awardees product numbers. The revised worksheet will be 
provided with addendum one.   
 
(9) INQUIRY:  The current Anne Arundel County Public School / BRCPC contract includes HP 
big deal:  We are requesting being added to this HP big deal to complete this RFP. 
RESPONSE: Your company must contact HP to coordinate.  
  
(10) INQUIRY: Who is your current awarded vendor today? 
RESPONSE:  The incumbent is Office Depot. See AACPS agenda item.  
 
 
All other specifications and terms remain as stated in original document.  This addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Contract Documents, on which the contract is based and is intended 
to modify, explain, correct and/or add to the original Contract Documents. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
ATTACHMENTS – Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
   AACPS Agenda Item 
   Worksheet One REV 53019 (Excel) 
Jamika Bowen 
Purchasing Agent 
Baltimore County Public Schools - Office of Purchasing 
 
Bid file 
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